Walled Lake City Parks

Marshall Taylor Park

HISTORY

Marshall E. Taylor, two-time mayor of Walled Lake (1961-1961 and 1971-1973), was first
elected to the Walled Lake City Council in 1954. Dedicated to public service, Marshall E.
Taylor also served on the Oakland Country Board of Supervisors (1954-1969), was three time
Mayor Pro-Tem, Street Administrator, member of the Public Safety Committee, member of the
Walled Lake Optimist's Club, functioned as a school crossing guard, and even found time to
direct traffic at St. Williams Parish on Sunday mornings.

Named in honor of a most dedicated and civic-minded leader, Marshall Taylor Park sits atop an
abandoned subdivision well. The first trickle of City water sealed the fate of the old well. The
land was developed into a park - Marshall Taylor Park. Walled Lake City Council, Parks and
Recreation Commission, and Department of Public Works, combined forces to completely
refurbish Marshall Taylor Park in 1997-1998. The park was rededicated, in honor of Marshall E.
Taylor, July 27, 1997.

LOCATED
Take Gamma Street south off E. West Maple Road a quarter mile east of Pontiac Trail. Turn
right into the park entrance.

Size: 3 acres Active mini-park
Amenities:  Modular play structure designed for 2 - 5 year olds.
Modular play structure designed for 6 - 10 year olds.
2 sets of swings including infant, toddler, and ADA accessible Dynoclimer
Picnic, seating, and open area
Accessible walkways and safety surfacing.

PARK RULES

Be a GOOD neighbor
Dogs must remain on leash while in the park.
Keep the park beautiful. Clean up after your animal.
Please do not feed the waterfowl.

Park Hours: 8:00 a.m. till Dusk



